

Our ref: SSI-10055-PA-48

Malcolm Clark
Senior Project Manager Albury to Illabo
Inland Rail Pty Ltd
Level 16, 180 Ann Street, Brisbane
QLD 4000

30 May 2025

Subject: Inland Rail Albury to Illabo (CSSI - 10055) Construction Environmental Management Plan condition C2, C3

Dear Mr. Clark

I refer to your submission requesting approval of the Construction Environment Management Plan (CEMP) Stage B, revision 0, dated 15 April 2025 as required by condition C2 and C3 of CSSI 10055.

I note the CEMP:

- has been reviewed by the Proponent and no issues have been raised with the Department;
- has been endorsed by the ER; and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

The Department reminds you that CEMP subplans require separate approval from the Secretary, and that works related to those subplans cannot commence prior to subplan approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Construction Environment Management Plan (CEMP) Stage B, revision 0, dated 15 April 2025.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Scott Cooper at Scott.Cooper@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "A. Scott", enclosed in a large, loopy oval.

Alexander Scott
Director
Freight Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary